THE CITY OF NEWPORT, RHODE ISLAND - AMERICA’S FIRST RESORT
Department of Planning, Zoning, Development & Inspections

MEMORANDUM
To: Kim Salerno, Chair and the City of Newport Planning Board
From: Helen Johnson, Preservation Planner
Subject: 96-100 Harrison Avenue, Plat 41, Lot 10-4
Date: July 20. 2020

96-100 Harrison Avenue has a history of being subdivided particularly as
ownership of the parcel(s) has changed over the years. The chain of title and images of
the parcel in historic maps have been included so board members can see how the
property has been divided over time. There are several existing buildings on this lot, two
of which are listed as contributing buildings in the Ocean Drive National Register
nominating papers as well as the Newport Local Historic District’s historic structures
inventory. These buildings are Pen Craig Cottage (1860) and Pen Craig Cottage Barn
(1905).

An application to modify the Pen Craig Cottage Barn is before the Historic
District Commission. The Commission reviewed the application at the July 21, 2020
Historic District Commission meeting and continued the application to the August 18,
2020 Historic District Commission meeting. The proposed subdivision lines will
separate the main house from the carriage house however, the proposal does not
physically have an adverse impact on either of these contributing buildings. Much like
there is a history in Newport of subdividing large estates over time, there is a history of
accessory buildings being separated from the main house with which they are associated
as a result of these subdivisions.

Staff has identified the following components of the Comprehensive Plan for a
finding of consistency:

Goal HC-1: Identify, protect, and enhance the city’s cultural and historical

resources.

Policy HC-1.3 The city shall advocate for appropriate private sector
actions which protect and enhance the community’s historic and cultural
resources.
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